Council Minutes July 28, 2009

Attendance: Janice Clay, April Grunden, Mike Bowling, John Boroff, John Siano, Pete Van Arsdel, Kristina Boroff, Greg Lawrence, Kevin Nuding, Matt Dorsten, Gary Van Gundy. Meeting called to order at 6:30pm followed by the pledge to the flag.

There was a motion by Mike with a second by John to waive the reading of the minutes, roll call: Mike – yea, Janice –yea, April- yea, John - yea. There was a motion by April with a second by Janice to approve the minutes, roll call: roll call: Mike – yea, Janice –yea, April- yea, John - yea. There was a motion by John with a second by Mike to approve the police report, roll call: Mike – yea, Janice –yea, April- yea, John - yea.

Street Commissioner's Report:

There was some discussion about liability insurance coverage if a tree we are cutting were to fall on someone's car. The Clerk will check with the insurance company. Council will appropriate money next year to do some landscaping at the Town Hall. There was a motion by April with a second by Mike to approve the street commissioner's report, roll call: Mike – yea, Janice –yea, April- yea, John - yea.

Zoning:

Gary was present per council's request. The fence on Dutton Street was discussed. There a was a motion by John with a second by Janice to give the owner will be given until September 25th to get his property surveyed and obtain a permit and a variance.

There have also been some concerns raised about the property lines at the new park. Surveying was discussed and there was a motion by Janice with a second by Mike to get estimates and have the property surveyed not to exceed \$500, roll call: Mike – yea, Janice –yea, April- yea, John - yea. John and Pete will both get some estimates.

New Business:

John wanted to know if the church would be able to buy something from the village from the things they got out of the school, to repair a door in their fellowship hall. Council gave him the okay to check if the part was there that they needed.

Old Business:

Prince's property is looking a lot better. Letters were sent out to all residents except one with no address.

The Sheriff is looking into the golf cart policy.

There were 163 entries for the park name, the committee voted and chose Mendon Union Memorial Park. They are looking into signs for the park name and for the usage of the walking path. No cars or four wheelers will be allowed on the path. Legislation:

Ν	1	a	٧	0	r	
---	---	---	---	---	---	--

Central Dispatch does log all complaints that they receive from the village and these are checked out the next time they patrol the village if they are not an emergency, like dogs barking or open burning. There was some discussion about the village getting its own law enforcement, but they are not sure they would be able to fund such an endeavor. Sharing an officer with another village was discussed. Invoking an income tax as a possible funding source was also mentioned. This issue was tabled.

Solicitor:

There was a motion by April with a second by John to approve the June checks, roll call: Mike – yea, Janice –yea, April- yea, John - yea. There was a motion by Mike with a second by Janice to approve the June mileage, roll call: Mike – yea, Janice –yea, April- yea, John - yea. There was a motion by John with a second by Mike to adjourn. Meeting adjourned.

John Siano – Mayor	Sara Busacca – President
Kristina Boroff – Fiscal Officer	<u></u>